From:

Sent: 30 June 2021 17:57
To:

Subject: Re: Brooklyn mews
Hello

thankyou for your response . | am more than happy to have a direct dialogue with
- about the issues at the rear of Brooklyn Mews. | would be very grateful if you could forward my
email to. . I would also like to thank you for your assistance in the matter .

Kind regards,

@gov.je>

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:32 AM

Subject: Brooklyn mews

Morning-

Thankyou for sharing your email. Much easier to type a message!
Yesterday | met Kalmac.. acknowledged the problems and expressed a desire to fix them
offering solutions. jllasked for your email to make contact direct. Are you ok with me sharing it?

Kind regards

Senior Building Control Surveyor

Direct Dial + 44 (0)1534-

Government of Jersey
Growth Housing and Environment | Regulation
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS

. We're committed to giving
CI“:k here to you the best possible service

— every day, everywhere.

rate our service
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Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it.





